
     Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County and the city of Monterey 

 
Kevin Rush, Planning Director 

67 South Elm Ave. 
Cookeville, TN 38501 

Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 
Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

___ David Mattson (C) ___ Terry Randolph (V-C) ___ Dale Moss (Sec) ___ Adam Johnson   ___ Jeff Jones  
___ Jim Martin  ___ Ted McWilliams    ___ Robert Riddle   ___ Phil Wilbourn  ___ Patrick Rinks  

 

AGENDA 

PUTNAM COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

MAY 13, 2025 

The Putnam County Regional Planning Commission meeting will be held May 13, 2025, at the 

Cookeville Community Center, located at 240 Carlen Dr, Cookeville at 5:30 PM.  

 

ITEM   1:  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. 

 

ITEM   2:  APPROVE MAY 13, 2025 AGENDA. 

 

ITEM  3:  MINUTES OF THE APRIL 8, 2025 MEETING 

 

ITEM   4:  REVIEW OF APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLATS 

• Beechtree Park Preliminary Plat, Vick Surveying.  Conditional preliminary approval 

6/7/2022. 

• Brownstone Estate Preliminary Plat, Clinton Surveying.  Conditional preliminary 

approval 10/4/2022. 

• Hwy 70 Baxter Sketch Plat, Legacy South.  Conditional concept approval 05/14/2024. 

• Cane Creek Farms at Window Cliff Subdivision Phase II, Vick Surveying.  Conditional 

preliminary approval 05/14/2024. 

• Scott Farm Concept Plan, M2 Group.  Conditional approval 08/13/24. 

• Revised Horizon Hills Preliminary Plat, Vick Surveying.  Conditional approval 

03/11/25. 

• Overlook at the Waterfalls Preliminary Plat - Maples Surveying.  Conditional approval 

02/11/2025 

• The Grove Preliminary Plat, Whittenburg Surveying.  Conditional approval 04/08/25. 

 

ITEM    5:  ACCEPTANCE OF NEW STREETS:   

A. Road(s) with submitted documentation (ready for acceptance) 

a) Cane Creek Farm S/D - Anna Marie Lane (Warranty contract and letter have been 

submitted) 

B. Road(s) awaiting completion and/or documentation (NOT ready for acceptance) 

a) None 

 

ITEM    6:  OUTSTANDING LETTERS OF CREDIT:     

• Cane Creek Farm ($25,000 for the completion of shoulder stone) expires 11/8/25, 

automatically renews for 1 year. 

 



Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 2 of 8 

 

 

 

ITEM   7:  ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED PLATS:  

A. REDIVISION OF LOT 104 COLONIAL ESTATES, VICK SURVEYING 

Divided lot 104 (parcel 084G-A-03.00) located at the corner of Cloverdale Dr and 

Oakhurst Cir in Colonial Estates onto two lots of 0.77-ac and 0.78-ac. 

B. KRISTIN SHORT DIVISION, WHITTENBURG SURVEYING 

Created one 0.62-ac lot on Anderson Ln from parcel 029-027.00 with more than 5 

acres remaining. 

C. FRAZIER RIDGE DIVISION, WHITTENBURG SURVEYING 

Divided a 5.01-ac tract (112-089.00) on Old Mill Road into one 1.99-ac lot and one 

3.02-ac lot. 

D. STACY WILLIAMS LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT, WHITTENBURG SURVEYING 

Adjusted the lot line between two tracts on Brotherton Mountain Road owned by Stacy 

Williams 042-035.00 and 043-026.00. 

E. SEVEN SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, BRIAN MCMEANS - GLOBAL SURVEYING 

Divided a 5.01-ac tract (082-043.03) on Seven Springs Road into one 1.26-ac lot and 

one 3.37-ac lot. 

 

  



Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 3 of 8 

 

ITEM 8:  SUBDIVISION PLATS:  

A. ROBERT & APRIL ALCORN – VICK SURVEYING 

Public Comments: 

This is a flag lot that is being taken from a large tract on Henley Road.  The pole portion 

of the lot complies with the 300 foot maximum length.  The subdivision regulations state 

(in Article III.D.6b):  “Within a subdivision, occasional “flag lots” may be permitted with a 

minimum twenty-five (25) feet of road frontage section for the driveway-utility access 

strip, which shall not exceed three-hundred (300) feet in length, and a minimum one-

half (1/2) acre building site at the end of the driveway-utility strip. Such lots must be 

restricted from further subdivision unless the driveway-utility strip is fifty (50) feet in width. 

Such lots cannot exceed 10% of a total development. In no case shall such lots be used 

to avoid constructing a street to required standards.” (Emphasis added) The plat will need 

a variance from this requirement as the lot is only 0.47-ac.    TN Property Data Map 

 

  

https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/TPAD/Parcel/Details?parcelId=117%20%20%20%2001400%20000&jur=071&parcelKey=071117%20%20%20%2001400%20000&SearchParameters=%7B%22GISLink%22%3A%22071117%20%20%20%2001400%22,%22Jur%22%3A%22071%22,%22Query%22%3Anull,%22Owner%22%3Anull,%22PropertyAddress%22%3Anull,%22SubdivisionName%22%3Anull,%22PropertyType%22%3Anull,%22SaleDateRangeStart%22%3Anull,%22SaleDateRangeStartFormatted%22%3A%22%22,%22SaleDateRangeEnd%22%3Anull,%22SaleDateRangeEndFormatted%22%3A%22%22,%22ControlMap%22%3A%22117%20%20%22,%22ControlMapFormatted%22%3A%22117%22,%22MapGroup%22%3A%22%20%20%22,%22MapGroupFormatted%22%3A%22%22,%22ParcelNumber%22%3A%2201400%22,%22ParcelNumberFormatted%22%3A%2201400%22,%22Group%22%3Anull,%22Parcel%22%3Anull,%22SortBy%22%3Anull,%22ClearDatatable%22%3Atrue%7D


Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 4 of 8 

 

B. JANICE AUSTIN PROPERTY ON MILLIE LANE, VICK SURVEYING 

Public Comments: 

A similar plat for this property was submitted by a different developer and approved in 

Sept 2023.  From those minutes: 

This plat is to create one 1.19-acre lot from a large tract at the corner of 

Nashville Hwy (Hwy 70) and  Gainesboro Hwy (Hwy 56).  This lot will have 

road frontage on Highways and Millie Ln.  The property is being used for 

self-storage mini warehousing.  

TN Property Map 

 

The developer stated that he would like to extend both existing storage 

buildings and is asking to make the existing edge of the building the setback 

along Hwy 56.  He stated that if the setback is not changed, then he would 

store RVs in the setback.  He also asks for a variance regarding the septic 

requirements since this will be storage only with no bathrooms on site. 

 

Since there was a shaded area marked abandoned road, Planning Director 

Rush worked with Putnam County Attorney Jeffery Jones on language for a 

plat not that will need to be on the plat.  The plat has the recommended 

note:  Approval of the foregoing plat by the Putnam County Regional 

Planning Commission does not address any issue related to ownership, 

abandonment, or status of the right-of-way noted on this plat as 

“Abandoned Road” and referenced in “Note A” hereon. Further, approval of 

the foregoing plat by the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission 

shall not be construed as any indicia of ownership as to any portion of said 

right-of-way shown hereon. 

 

Member Jeff Jones moved to approve the plat with a variance on the 

existing setback encroachments, but no variance on the setback for any new 

construction on the lot, with the plat note as suggested by Planning Director 

Rush and County Attorney Jones.  David Mattson moved to amend the 

motion to include with a variance from the septic requirement and notes 

stating the lot will only be used as storage facilities.  Motion to amend the 

motion was seconded and approved unanimously.   Amended motion was 

seconded and approved unanimously. 

https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/TPAD/Parcel/Details?&parcelId=037%20%20%20%2006100%20000&jur=071&parcelKey=071037%20%20%20%2006100%20000&searchParameters=%7B%22Jur%22%3A%22071%22%2C%22PropertyAddress%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SubdivisionName%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Query%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Owner%22%3A%22%22%2C%22PropertyType%22%3A%22All%20Classifications%22%2C%22SortBy%22%3A%22Owner%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeStart%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeEnd%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ControlMap%22%3A%22037%22%2C%22MapGroup%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ParcelNumber%22%3A%2206100%22%2C%22GISLink%22%3A%22%22%7D


Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 5 of 8 

 

Now a new developer wants to include the abandoned Lillie Ln right-of-way into 

the lot.  Planning Director Rush and County Attorney Jeffery Jones recommend the 

following plat note be on the plat:  “Note A: The hatched area as shown hereon is 

an abandoned section of Millie Lane and is no longer a county road. 

 

Approval of this plat by the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission does 

not address any issue related to ownership, abandonment, or status of the right-

of-way noted on this plat as "Abandoned Road" and referenced in "Note A" hereon. 

 

Further, approval of this plat by the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission 

shall not be construed as any indicia of ownership as to any portion of said right-

of-way shown hereon.”  This was added prior to the meeting by the surveyor. 

 



Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 6 of 8 

 

C. FAYE HARVILLE SUBDIVISION, VICK SURVEYING 

Public Comments: 

This plat is to divide parcel 048-018.00 on Buckner Road into two lots.  This parcel is 

naturally split by Ginger Road.  2.46-ac are on the north side of Ginger Road and 2.02-ac 

with an existing house are on the south side of Ginger Road.  There is an existing drive 

way across the southern lot to parcel 048-018.04 (which also has frontage on Ginger Road) 

that they propose an ingress/egress easement.  TN Property Data 

   

https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/TPAD/Parcel/Details?&parcelId=048%20%20%20%2001800%20000&jur=071&parcelKey=071048%20%20%20%2001800%20000&searchParameters=%7B%22Jur%22%3A%22071%22%2C%22PropertyAddress%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SubdivisionName%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Query%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Owner%22%3A%22%22%2C%22PropertyType%22%3A%22All%20Classifications%22%2C%22SortBy%22%3A%22Owner%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeStart%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeEnd%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ControlMap%22%3A%22048%22%2C%22MapGroup%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ParcelNumber%22%3A%2201800%22%2C%22GISLink%22%3A%22%22%7D


Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 7 of 8 

 

D. HORIZON HILLS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 FINAL PLAT, VICK SURVEYING 

Public Comments: 

This plat contains 3 lots that have existing frontage and utilities on Ditty Road.  The revised 

preliminary was approved 03/11/25.  The image below shows 4 lots in phase 1, but they 

have decided to remove lot 45 from phase 1.  Typically, 3 lots in a single phase would 

require the fire hydrant to be installed prior to the plat being considered for approval and 

certainly before the final plat is signed.  In this case the developer asks that we allow the 

hydrant to be installed as part of phase 2.  TN Property Data 

 

 

  
  

https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/TPAD/Parcel/Details?&parcelId=110%20%20%20%2001301%20000&jur=071&parcelKey=071110%20%20%20%2001301%20000&searchParameters=%7B%22Jur%22%3A%22071%22%2C%22PropertyAddress%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SubdivisionName%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Query%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Owner%22%3A%22%22%2C%22PropertyType%22%3A%22All%20Classifications%22%2C%22SortBy%22%3A%22Owner%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeStart%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeEnd%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ControlMap%22%3A%22110%22%2C%22MapGroup%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ParcelNumber%22%3A%2201301%22%2C%22GISLink%22%3A%22%22%7D


Highlands Planning Department 
Serving: Putnam County, Monterey, & Sparta 

 

Kevin Rush, Planning Director 
67 South Elm Ave. 

Cookeville, TN 38501 
Tel: (931) 372-0070  Fax: (931) 372-0071 

Kevin.rush@putnamcountytn.gov 

 

Page 8 of 8 

 

E. REESE SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLAT, CLINTON SURVEYING 

Public Comments: 

This plat contains 6 lots off Noel Drive.  Two of the proposed lots will front on Noel Dr.  

The remaining 4 will be off a proposed new street.  The lots will range from 058-ac to 

0.80-ac.  This subdivision would require sprinklers as there is only a 4 inch water main on 

Noel Dr.  TN Property Data 

 

 
 

 

ITEM 9:  OTHER BUSINESS 

 

ITEM 10:  STAFF REPORTS 

• Report from Chairman:  

• Report from Planning Commission Engineer 

• Report from Planning Director:  

• Report from other Members 

 

ITEM 11:  ADJOURNMENT 

https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/TPAD/Parcel/Details?&parcelId=006%20%20%20%2000503%20000&jur=071&parcelKey=071006%20%20%20%2000503%20000&searchParameters=%7B%22Jur%22%3A%22071%22%2C%22PropertyAddress%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SubdivisionName%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Query%22%3A%22%22%2C%22Owner%22%3A%22%22%2C%22PropertyType%22%3A%22All%20Classifications%22%2C%22SortBy%22%3A%22Owner%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeStart%22%3A%22%22%2C%22SaleDateRangeEnd%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ControlMap%22%3A%22006%22%2C%22MapGroup%22%3A%22%22%2C%22ParcelNumber%22%3A%2200503%22%2C%22GISLink%22%3A%22%22%7D


MINUTES 

PUTNAM COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

APRIL 8, 2025 

 

The Putnam County Regional Planning Commission met on April 8, 2025, at the Cookeville 

munity Center at 5:30 PM.  Members present were: Chairman David Mattson, Secretary Dale 

Moss, Adam Johnson, Jeff Jones, Jim Martin, Ted McWilliams, Robert Riddle, and Phil Wilbourn.  

The members absent were: Vice-Chairman Terry Randolph.  Also present were Planning Director 

Kevin Rush, Planning Commission Engineer Patrick Rinks, Charles Whittenburg of Whittenburg 

Surveying, Stephen Raper with Vick Surveying, Jason Frasier, Lynn Blasengym, Robert Metzgar, 

Will Harris. 

ITEM    1:  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. 

Chairman David Mattson called the meeting to order after a quorum was established. 

ITEM    2:  APPROVE  APRIL 8, 2025, AGENDA. 

The agenda was approved by mutual consent of the board.   

ITEM   3:  MINUTES OF THE MARCH 11, 2025 MEETING 

Jeff Jones moved to approve March 11, 2025 meeting minutes.  Motion was seconded and 

approved unanimously. 

ITEM  3A:  PROPOSED SUBDIVISION REGULATION AMENDMENT 

The public hearing on this proposed amendment was held at the March 11, 2025 meeting.  The 

changes to the subdivision regulations for mail service (Resolution 2025-001) would be as 

follows: 

In Article III, a new section is hereby added as Section H and will read as follows: 

H. Mail service is required within every subdivision.   

During a new development’s design and planning phase (i.e. before the developers and 

builders finalize plans and submit final plats), developers and builders are required by the 

United States Postal Service to notify the local Postal Service.  Development along new 

streets should plan for basic or customized Centralized Mail Delivery Installations for 

residential communities (i.e. Neighborhood Delivery Centers or Cluster Box Units).  The 

layout and design of centralized delivery must meet the requirements of the United States 

Post Office and the design and location of such mailboxes must receive approval from 

the Planning Commission and be shown on all plats.  No CBU or associated parking areas 

are allowed in any road right-of-way. 

In Appendix B, this language shall be added as Certificate 12: 

12. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATE MAIL DELIVERY SYSTEM 



Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 2 of 10 

 

I hereby certify that this subdivision will be eligible for mail delivery from the USPS 

and that all requirements for mail delivery as set forth by the USPS have been met 

and that Cluster Box Units (CBUs), if required for mail delivery as determined by 

the USPS, are shown on the plat. 

                ________________________ ___________________________ 

                  Date Postmaster of the Post Office 

In Article II.C.14, a new item is hereby added as item H and will read as follows: 

H. Certificate Of Appropriate Mail Delivery System 

In Article II.C.15, a new item is hereby added as item F and will read as follows: 

F. Certificate Of Appropriate Mail Delivery System 

 

Stephen Raper stated that he was good with the proposed amendment.  Charles Whittenburg 

stated he had no comment on it. 

 

Ted McWilliams moved to approve the amendment.   Motion was seconded and approved with 

only Dale Moss voting no. 

 

ITEM   4:  REVIEW OF APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLATS 

• Beechtree Park Preliminary Plat, Vick Surveying.  Conditional preliminary approval 

6/7/2022. 

• Brownstone Estate Preliminary Plat, Clinton Surveying.  Conditional preliminary 

approval 10/4/2022. 

• Hwy 70 Baxter Sketch Plat, Legacy South.  Conditional concept approval 05/14/2024. 

• Cane Creek Farms at Window Cliff Subdivision Phase II, Vick Surveying.  Conditional 

concept approval 05/14/2024. 

• Scott Farm Concept Plan, M2 Group.  Conditional approval 08/13/24. 

• Horizon Hills Preliminary Plat, Vick Surveying.  Conditional approval 03/11/2025. 

• Gilberto Sebastian Preliminary Plat, Vick Surveying.  Conditional approval 10/08/24. 

• Overlook at the Waterfalls Preliminary Plat - Maples Surveying.  Conditional approval 

02/11/2025. 

 

ITEM    5:  ACCEPTANCE OF NEW STREETS:   

A. Road(s) with submitted documentation (ready for acceptance) 

a) None 

B. Road(s) awaiting completion and/or documentation (NOT ready for acceptance) 

a) Cane Creek Farm S/D - Anna Marie Lane.  Road cut for new tile had been repaired.  

Planning Director Rush said he would let the developer, Peter Medlyn, send in a revised 

warranty contract so that acceptance of the road can begin again. 

 



Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 3 of 10 

 

ITEM    6:  OUTSTANDING LETTERS OF CREDIT:     

• Cane Creek Farm ($25,000 for the completion of shoulder stone) expires 11/8/25, 

automatically renews for 1 year. 

 

ITEM   7:  ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED PLATS:  

A. HAUGK HOUSE LOT, VICK SURVEYING 

Created one 1.30-acre lot on Baxter Road from parcel 086-006.01 with more than five 

acres remaining. 

B. DIVISION OF LOT 185 OF WHITE PLAINS PLANTATION PHASE X, VICK 

SURVEYING 

This lot, parcel 042-133.00, is at the intersection of Plantation Lane and Plantation View 

and adjoins Brotherton Mountain Rd.  Plantation Way, a county street extends into 

this parcel.  Generally, Lot 2 is the area between Brotherton Mountain Road and 

Plantation Way, and Lot 1 is the area south of Plantation Way.  Approved subject to 

soils on lot 2. 

C. DARRELL NELSON DIVISION, WHITTENBURG SURVEYING 

Created one 1.31-ac parcel from 039-016.00 on Pippin Road with more than 5 acres 

remaining. 

 

  



Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 4 of 10 

 

ITEM 8:  SUBDIVISION PLATS:  

A. DIVISION OF LOT 9, W.H. FINLEY SUBDIVISION – VICK 

There were no public comments on this item.  Lot nine of the W.H. Finley subdivision was 

a double frontage lot with frontage on both Old Hwy 42 and Turkey Creek Road.  A house 

of built fronting Turkey Creek Rd and a mobile home was placed fronting on Old Hwy 42.  

The lot contains 39,000 sq.ft.  The plat makes each lot as close to the required minimum 

size of 20,000 as possible.  The corner of the house and a portion of the attached carport 

are in the side setback.   TN Property Data Map   
 

Jim Martin moved to approve the plat with a variance on lot size for each lot and the 

structures encroaching in the setback.  Motion was seconded and unanimously approved.   

 

  

https://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/#/parcel/071020++++02901


Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 5 of 10 

 

B. GILBERTO SEBASTIAN FINAL PLAT, VICK SURVEYING 

There were no public comments on this item.  This plat was preliminarily approved in 

October 2024.  From those minutes: 

This plat creates 5 lots on 2.82-acres on the southeast corner of Hilham 

Road (Hwy 136) and East Whitehall Road from Parcel 008-058.00.  The three 

lots fronting Hilham Road will require TDOT approval for driveway access.  

There is a house and garage on lot 4, the corner lot.  There is a proposed 

fire hydrant on the southwest corner of the intersection.  The developer has 

obtained a letter from TDOT regarding potential driveways on lots 1-3.  The 

house and garage on lot 4 encroach into the front setback.  The shed on lot 

3 encroaches into the rear setback.   

 

Adam Johnson moved to approve the preliminary plat with variances on the 

setback encroachments.  Motion was seconded and unanimously approved. 

 

The TDOT letter for driveways on lots 1-3 is shown on the plat and the soil has been 

approved for septic systems on each lot.  The fire hydrant has been installed.  It was not 

installed where it was proposed on the preliminary plat.  It was installed further south on 

Hilham Hwy, closer to lots 1-3, rather than at the intersection of Hilham Hwy and East 

Whitehall Rd.  The hydrant is still within 500 feet of all the lots.  

 

From the preliminary plat: 

 
 

 

 

  

https://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/#/parcel/071008++++05800


Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 6 of 10 

 

 

Here is the final plat.  The green arrow shown where the hydrant was proposed and where 

it was installed.   

 
 

Staff confirmed the location of the hydrant in the field and recommend approval.  Robert 

Riddle moved to approve the plat as presented.  Motion was seconded and unanimously 

approved. 

  



Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 7 of 10 

 

C. THE GROVE SUBDIVISION, WHITTENBURG SURVEYING 

There were no public comments on this item.  This plat contains 16 lots on 8.68 acres on 

Gainesboro Grade, just east of the county line. Lots will range from 20,072 sq ft (0.46-ac) 

to 40,610 sq ft (0.93-ac).  There is one proposed road, approximately 1100 feet long, with 

a proposed name of Reed Lane.  There is a proposed fire hydrant about half way to the 

end of the cul-de-sac and all the lots will be within 500 feet.  TDOT will have to approve 

the entrance location since Gainesboro Grade is a State Route (TN Hwy 290)  016-017.07 

  
 

The developer stated that they have not yet purchased the property as the sale was 

contingent on preliminary plat approval.  They have not yet talked to TDOT about the 

entrance.  The developers anticipate that the  existing tile will be replaced.  Staff stated 

that there was  some concern with the slope at the entrance but thought they can make 

it work. 

  

Dale Moss moved to approve the preliminary plat subject to TDOT approval and the road 

plan and profile being submitted to staff before any construction activity begins.  Motion 

was seconded and unanimously approved. 

  

https://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/#/parcel/071016++++01707


Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 8 of 10 

 

D. CHARLENE AND JERRY CRAWFORD PROPERTY, VICK SURVEYING 

There were no public comments on this item.  This plat contains 1 lot on 0.80-ac from 

parcel 061-018.01 on Carr Ridge Road at the Anderson Carr Ridge Road intersection.  

There is an existing SSD for the house, but the house and carport both encroach into the 

front setback from Anderson Carr Ridge Road.  The remainder of the property is greater 

than 5 acres. 

 

Ted McWilliams moved to approve the plat with a variance on the encroachment into the 

setback.  Motion was seconded and unanimously approved. 

 

 

   

https://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/#/parcel/071061++++01801


Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 9 of 10 

 

 

ITEM 9:  OTHER BUSINESS 

• Discussion of one lot subdivision using an easement.  There were no public comments on 

this item.   Before proceeding with a survey, the developer wanted to meet to discuss creating 

a lot using an easement for ingress/egress.  Lot would be in the area shown in green below.    

Parcel 095-003.02 
 

Jason Frasier stated that the driveway was at one time a county road but is not currently.  He 

stated that he has an agreement for the maintenance of the proposed easement.  He stated 

that his aunt owns the property currently.  He stated that his budget (to build a house) only 

allows this location on the site due to it being flatter and less wooded. 

 

Staff stated that just a few months back, the planning commission denied a plat using an 

easement for ingress/egress and had recommended the access be fee simple.  Ted 

McWilliams stated he would rather have a flag-lot with a longer, narrower than the required  

than an easement and Dale Moss recommended an easement.  No formal action was taken. 

 

 
 

ITEM 10:  STAFF REPORTS 

• Report from Chairman: None 

• Report from Planning Commission Engineer: None 

• Report from Planning Director: None 

• Report from other Members: None 

 

https://tnmap.tn.gov/assessment/#/parcel/071095++++00302


Minutes of the Putnam County Regional Planning Commission April 8, 2025 Meeting  

Page 10 of 10 

 

ITEM  11:  ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by mutual consent. 

 

 

___________________________     _________________ 

Chairman        Date 

 

 

_____________________________    _________________ 

Secretary        Date 




	Agenda May 2025
	Minutes Apr 2025
	(25-89c1) Scanned Plat

